
From: Anil MaLhctra anilmalhotra4©gmailcom]
Sent: December23, 2010 9:11 AM
To: MBCE
Subject: G.E Credits for Broker and agents

Dear MadamlSir
it was long waited in the Financial Sector to improve the education background
by spending some time in class to know,what is happening in this sector.
Mortgage Brokers and Agents must go through this,so Consumer can get benefit
form their knowledge.i am ready to spend some time to suggest some courses,if al all FSCO need my
contribution in this field.
Wish you Happy New Year and Happy l-lolidys.

Mu Maihotra AMP
Principal Broker’Owner Lic:M08001446
CENTUM Top Vision Financial Serices Inc.
Lic: 10201
2355 Derry Road Unit 43
Missi ssauga - Ontario.
L5S ]V6
Direct line: 416-895-1190
E-mail: anilma]hotra4-äzmaEi.com
Each office is lndependentiv Owned and operated.
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Notice:The information contained in this e-mail is confidential.if you are not inlented person,please donot use
this information or disclose the information.
Distory the information right wayplease notify the sender immediately by return E-mail.
The sender does not accept liability for any errors and ommissions.
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U THINK BEFORE YOU PRINT!
SAVE MONEY AND PAPER


